
Building Inspections - Re: Tent Permit 

2-tents: 
1 (20X40) Tent
1 (20X60) Tent

My apologies but I'm now guessing I need another $30.00?

Soleil Dufour
Thompson's Point Development 
Forefront Events, LLC. 
501 Danforth Street
Portland, Maine 04102
Office: 207.747.5288 x108
Cell: 775.233.7434
Email: soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com
thompsonspointmaine.com

Sent from Outlook for iPhone

On Tue, Feb 16, 2016 at 11:05 AM -0800, "Building Inspections" <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
wrote:

Hello
How many total tents is this application considering?

>>> Soleil Dufour <soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com> 2/16/2016 11:57 AM >>>
To whom it may concern,

Please find the attached tent permit application with the associated documentation required for said permit.  
The $30.00 permit will be hand delivered.  Thank you.

Best,

Soleil Dufour 

Thompson’s Point Development

From: Soleil Dufour <soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 2/16/2016 2:10 PM
Subject: Re: Tent Permit
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Forefront Events, LLC.

501 Danforth Street

Portland ׀ Maine ׀ 04102

775.233.7434 Cell

207.747.5288 x108 Office

soleil@thompsonspointmaine.com
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